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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 4:22 PM
To: Foss, Bob (Robert)
Subject: RE: Well destruction method for Estes Trucking wells, RO0000442, 1750 Adams Ave, San 

Leandro

Bob, 
  
I will not be needing much beyond the information in the case closure summary.  At some point, I will likely be requesting 
that you distribute a public notification of potential case closure.  I will prepare the notification and mailing list but will 
request that you distribute it.   
  
With regard to the well destruction, pressure grouting will be acceptable provided that it is acceptable to the agency 
permitting the well destruction, Alameda County Public Works. 
  
Regards, 
Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
  

From: Foss, Bob (Robert) [bfoss@craworld.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 2:01 PM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Subject: Well destruction method for Estes Trucking wells, RO0000442, 1750 Adams Ave, San Leandro 

Jerry:Bob 
  
Thank you for your November 2 letter recommending a formal case closure request for this site.  Estes Trucking has 
requested that we provide them with a cost estimate to perform this work, including the destruction of the five onsite 
wells.  I obtained a copy of a Case Closure Summary Form recently used for a Shell site and I assume that is the most 
recent iteration of it.   
  
However, to insure that our estimate is accurate for the remaining tasks, I wanted to inquire what you consider a 
“complete package” for requesting case closure.  
Please let me know what you would like it to include so we can meet your requirements the first time and not need to 
submit additional information. 
  
Also, we have requested an estimate for the destruction of the five wells from one of our subcontractors.  Their estimate 
assumes that we will be approved to pressure grout the wells, drilling out the top 5 feet, as opposed to drilling out the 
entire length of each well.  Can you verify this for me? 
  
Thanks in advance for your quick response to this inquiry.   
  
Bob 
  
  
Robert C. Foss, P.G. 
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA) 
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A 
Emeryville, CA  94608 
(510) 420-3348 office 
(925) 413-8707 cell 
(510) 420-9170 fax 
  



2

  
  


